STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, €T 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct,gov

Daniel E Caruso Internet: ct.govicse

Chairman

January 18, 2007

TO: - Council Members
FROM: . Derek Phelps, Executive Director (7~
RE: POCKET NO. 348 — Sprint Nextel Corporation and The Connecticut Light and

Power Company’s application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility
and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located off of Cove Road, Haddam, Connecticut.

Enclosed please ﬁndr a copy of the Council’s notice of hearing cancellation. |
SDP/cm

Enclosure (1)

c: Secretary of the State - :

Robert L. Marconi, Assistant Atforney General
Parties and Intervenors
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NOTICE OF HEARING CANCELLATION

The Connecticut Siting Council has canceled the public hearing scheduled Thursday,
January 17, 2008, beginning at 3:00 p.m., and continued at 7:00 p.m., at the Haddam Town Hall,
21 Field Park Drive, Haddam, Connecticut. The proceeding was regarding an application by
Sprint Nextel Corporation and The Connecticut Light and Power Company’s for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of
a telecommunications facility located off of Cove Road, Haddam, Connecticut. The hearing has

not yet been rescheduled.

January 17, 2008 : Connecticut Siting Council
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